August 5, 1998

Mr. Steven D. Tilley

Chief, JFK Liaison and FOIA Branch
National Archives and Records Administration
8601 Adelphi Road

College Park, Maryland 20740-6001

Dear Mr. Tilley:
This letter documents the transfer of the following two records to the JFK Collection at NARA:

(1) A three volume history titled “The Joint Chiefs of Staff and the Vietnam War,
1960-1968.”  Due to time and resource constraints within DOD, and the voluminous nature
of this material, Executive Director Jeremy Gunn proposed that it be placed into the JFK
Collection in its current state, with a very limited number of excisions under FOIA standards,
and without declassification review in accordance with the JFK Act--and the Review Board
accepted his proposal.  The FOIA review was reportedly conducted circa 1986 by OSD, the
Joint Staff, and the CIA. The advantage to researchers is that this document will now be
available to the public at NARA without each researcher having to file a FOIA request with
the OSD history office.

(2) Two 1dentical copies of the Eastman Kodak Technical Report on its work with President
Kennedy’s autopsy images in November 1997 (Kodak Accession number 317089P), and three
original logbooks used at Rochester by the lab technicians and others who had a need to
record direct observations and procedures during that work. In many cases, the report refers
to log book entries. The log book serial numbers are BB7851; BB 7856; and BB 7857. [The
separation 1n log book serial numbers does not mean that there are any log books missing;
they were simply pulled out of a supply cabinet in random order.] The original technical
report 18 1n the Kodak archive in Rochester.
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Sincerely,

D. P. Horne

Enclosures

ARRB Staff Member (courier)

NARA Staff Member (receipt)




